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No, | am not. My note is about item #6. My opposition to that project is false. It was posted
Nov 11t | was in Australia (for a month) and know nothing about it. It’s the second time in 2
weeks that | have been falsely quoted. Councilis being messed with.

Peter

Peter Busby C.M., FRAIC, Leed Fellow
Global Design Principal, Principal
s. 22(1) Personal and Confidential™

Perkins&Willmmmm

From: Speaker Request <Speaker.Request@vancouver.ca>

Sent: November 14, 2024 8:30 PM

To: Peter Busbys- 22(1) Personal and Confidential” Speaker Request
<Speaker.Request@vancouver.ca>

Subject: RE: WRT the Kitsilano project you are voting on tonight

Hi Peter,
Are you wanting to sign up to speak to an item? | am not aware of what your email is about.

Thank you,

City Clerk's Office
City of Vancouver
Email: speaker.request@vancouver.ca

From: Peter Busby s- 22(1) Personal and Confidential’

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 8:28 PM
To: Speaker Request <Speaker.Request@vancouver.ca>




Subject: WRT the Kitsilano project you are voting on tonight

Someone has brought to my attention that | am “opposed” to this project. Totally false!! Itis
the second fake and false opinion opposing projects by me in two weeks. You are being lied
to.

Peter

Peter Busby C.M., FRAIC, Leed Fellow
Global Design Principal, Principal

s. 22(1) Personal and Confidential”

[perkinswill.com





